## MINUTES SENIORS COMMISSION TOWNSHIP OF MONROE October 6, 2016

The Regular Meeting of the Monroe Township Seniors Commission was called to order by Chairperson Jeanette Remsen at 7:09pm in the 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex. Notice of this meeting was given as required by the annual notice of meetings.

Chairperson Jeanette Remsen led the Commission in the salute to our flag.

# ROLL CALL

Present: Elaine Carrero, Nancy Lorraine, Jeanette Remsen, Corine Stark

Absent: Cncl. Marvin Dilks, Veronica Kwasniewski, Patricia Rassman

## APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Corine Stark made a motion to approve the minutes as submitted of the Seniors Commission Meeting of September 1, 2016. The motion was seconded by Jeanette Remsen and approved by all members of the Commission in attendance; abstain by Nancy, who was not in attendance of the September meeting.

#### **CORRESPONDENCE, REPORTS AND OTHER MATTERS**

Chairperson Jeanette Remsen said that she's waiting on a call back from the Academy of Culinary Arts of Atlantic Cape Community College to see when they can book a trip there for dinner at Careme's Restaurant. Corine Stark said she tried calling Stockton Performing Arts a few times about a trip there, but hasn't gotten through. Jeanette said that she doesn't think that it'll work out for a trip, because she doesn't think anyone would want to just go there for a show and that's it. Corine said she thought maybe also going to Tomasello or Renault Winery, near there. She said she'll let Jeanette know if she gets more information.

Jeanette mentioned that the Monroe Township Municipal Alliance Commission is hosting a Senior Gala. The luncheon will be held at The Estate at Monroe on Saturday, November 5, 2016.

The members discussed ideas for 2017 trips. Jeanette gave the members a flier for the Historic Stourbridge Line train rides. After some discussion, the members decided it would be too far for a trip; it's 3 hours away and the tour is 7 hours long. Corine mentioned the Richland - Tuckahoe Stations. They have the Santa Express. The members are interested in seeing 'My Mother's Italian, My Father's Jewish, I'm STILL In Therapy!' in June. The members also discussed seeing Frankie Avalon.

Jeanette told the members to come up with ideas for the next Seniors Meeting.

Jeanette noted that the Seniors Commission will be hosting a Red Cross Blood Drive again; probably in February 2017.

## **ADJOURNMENT**

With no further business to discuss, Chairperson Jeanette Remsen asked for a motion to adjourn. Elaine Carrero made a motion to adjourn the Monroe Township Seniors Commission Meeting of October 6, 2016. The motion was seconded by Nancy Lorraine; all in favor. Meeting adjourned at 8:03pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Aileen Chiselko, Secretary

The next scheduled Monroe Township Seniors Commission meeting is Thursday, November 3, 2016 at 7:00pm.

### These minutes were prepared from excerpts of the tape-recorded proceedings of the Regular Seniors Commission Meeting of October 6, 2016 and serve as only a synopsis of the proceedings.

Approved as submitted	Date
Approved as corrected	Date